
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "as.geovector@bellnet.ca"
Cc: "NIRB Info"; Conformity NPC ; "Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)"
Subject: 100305 2BE-NAD0813 Amendment Application - Commander Resources Ltd. - Qikiqtani Region
Date: Friday, March 05, 2010 1:48:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on February 17, 2010 of the above application for
amendment. The following documents were received on the application:

1.       Cover letter dated January 8, 2010
2.       Water Licence Application Form
3.       Supplementary Questionnaire for Malrok Lake Camp
4.       Supplementary Questionnaire for Dewar Lakes Camp
5.       Baffin Island Gold Project General Project Summary, English
6.       Baffin Island Gold Project General Project Summary, Inuktitut
7.       Fuel Spill Contingency Plan
8.       Reclamation Plan
9.       Project Area Map

Please be advised that this project will require a Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) screening
decision.  By copy of this email to NIRB the NWB is requesting commencement of screening.  The
Nunavut Planning Commission provided a positive conformity on February 21, 2010.
 
The technical advisor assigned to this file, Sean Joseph, is hereby requested to begin a preliminary
technical review and provide, back to the Licensing Department, any requests for additional
information that may be required from the applicant.
 
The ftp link for the application is:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-NAD0813%20Commander/1%20APPLICATION/2010%20Amendment%201/
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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